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Alabama 
 
www.doc.state.al.us 
 
www.pardons.state.al.us 
 
www.dys.alabama.gov  

 
Janet E. LeJeune 
Victim Service Officer 
AL Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 301501 
Montgomery  AL  36130 
Phone: (334) 353 – 3871 
Fax:  (334) 353 – 3967 
E-mail 
:janet.lejeune@doc.alabama.gov 
 

 
Debra Bonds 
AL Board of Pardon & Paroles 
P.O. Box 302405 
301 South Ripley Street 
Montgomery, AL  36104 
Phone: (334) 242 – 8050 
Fax:  (334) 353 – 7701 
Email:  debra.bonds@alabpp.gov  

 
AL Dept of Youth Services 
   No identified victim services. 

 
No juvenile paroling authority. 
Aftercare under Juvenile Court and 
local government.  

 
Alaska 
 
www.correct.state.ak.us  

 
Jimmie Wallace 
Victim Service Coordinator 
AK Dept. of Corrections 
Division of Probation & Parole 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 601 
Anchorage, AK  99501 
Phone: (907) 269 – 7381 
Fax:   (907) 269 – 7365  
Email:  Jimmie.Wallace@alaska.gov   
 

 
Same contact as adult corrections. 

 
AK Dept of Health & Social Services, 
Division of Family & Youth Services 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

 
Arizona 
 
www.azcorrections.gov  
 
www.azdjc.gov  

 
Jan Upchurch 
Victim Services Administrator 
AZ Dept of Corrections 
1601 West Jefferson 
Phoenix  AZ  85007 
Phone: (602) 364-3640 
Fax:   
E-mail: 
JUPCHURCH@zacorrections.gov  

 
Erin Warzecha, Supervisor 
Victim Notification Unit 
AZ Board of Executive Clemency 
1645 W. Jefferson, Suite 326 
Phoenix  AZ  85007 
Phone: (602) 542 – 5656 
Fax:  (602) 542 – 5680 

 
Sarah Lynne Vasquez 
Victim Rights Administrator 
Legal Systems Division 
AZ Dept of Juvenile Corrections 
1624 W. Adams 
Phoenix  AZ  85007 
Phone: (602) 364 – 3515 
Fax:  (602) 364 – 3523 
E-mail: SLVasquez@azdjc.gov 

 
Michael Hernandez 
Parole Supervisor 
AZ Dept of Juvenile Corrections 
8607 N. 59th Ave., D#1 
Glendale  AZ  85302-5475 
Phone: (623) 435 – 8310 
Fax:  (623) 435 – 8799 

 
Arkansas 
 
www.state.ar.us/doc/  

 
Dianne Wood 
Victim Notification Coordinator 
AR Dept of Correction 
P.O. Box 8707 
Pine Bluff  AR  71611 
Phone: (870) 267 – 6677 
Fax:  (870) 267 – 6607 
E-Mail: dianne.wood@arkansas.gov 

 
AR Post-Prison Transfer Board 
   No identified victim services. 

 
AR Dept of Human Services, 
Division of Youth Services 
   No identified victim services. 

 
No juvenile paroling authority. 

http://www.doc.state.al.us/
http://www.pardons.state.al.us/
http://www.dys.alabama.gov/
mailto:janet.lejeune@doc.alabama.gov
mailto:dbonds@paroles.state.al.us
http://www.correct.state.ak.us/
mailto:Jimmie.Wallace@alaska.gov
http://www.azcorrection.gov/
http://www.azdjc.gov/
mailto:DLevey@az.gov
mailto:SLVasquez@azdjc.gov
http://www.state.ar.us/doc/
mailto:dianne.wood@arkansas.gov
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California 
 
www.cdcr.ca.gov  

 
Sandi Menefee, Assistant Secretary 
Office of Victim & Survivor Rights & 
Services 
CA Dept of Corrections & Rehabilitation 
P.O. Box 942883 
Sacramento  CA  94283-0001 
Phone: (916) 341 – 7066 
Fax:  (916) 445 – 3737 
E-mail:   sandi.menefee@cdcr.ca.gov  
 
Jean L. Scott, Chief 
Office of Victim & Survivor Rights & 
Services 
CA Dept of Corrections & Rehabilitation 
P.O. Box 942883 
Sacramento, CA  94283-0001 
Phone: (916) 341 – 7067 
Fax:  (916) 445 – 3737 
E-mail:   jean.scott@cdcr.ca.gov  
 
Terry Boehme, Manager 
Restitution Services  
CA Dept of Corrections & Rehabilitation 
P.O. Box 942883 
Sacramento  CA  94283-0001 
Phone: (916) 341 – 7063 
Fax:  (916) 445 – 3737 
E-mail:  terry.boehme@cdcr.ca.gov  
 
Katie James, Manager 
Adult Victim Services 
CA Dept of Corrections & Rehabilitation 
P.O. Box 942883 
Sacramento  CA  94283-0001 
Phone: (916) 341 – 7064 
Fax:  (916) 445 – 3737 
E-mail:  katie.james@cdcr.ca.gov  
 

 
Martin Hoshino, Executive Officer 
Board of Parole Hearings 
P.O. Box 4036 
Sacramento  CA  95812-4036 
Phone: (916) 445 – 1350 
E-mail:   martin.hoshino@cdcr.ca.gov  
 
 

 
Sharon Garcia, Manager 
Juvenile Services 
Office of Victim & Survivor Rights & 
Services 
CA Dept of Corrections & 
Rehabilitation 
P.O. Box 942883 
Sacramento  CA  94283-0001 
Mainline: (916) 262 – 0896 
Phone: (916) 262 – 1871 
Fax:  (916) 262 – 1181 
E-mail: sharon.garcia@cdcr.ca.gov  

 
Chuck J. Supple, Executive Officer 
Juvenile Parole Board 
4241 Williamsbourgh Dr., Ste 217 
Sacramento, CA  95823 
Phone: (916) 262 – 3249 
Fax:   (916) 262 – 2682 
E-mail   
charles.supple@cdcr.ca.gov  

http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/
mailto:sandi.menefee@cdcr.ca.gov
mailto:jean.scott@cdcr.ca.gov
mailto:terry.boehme@cdcr.ca.gov
mailto:katie.james@cdcr.ca.gov
mailto:martin.hoshino@cdcr.ca.gov
mailto:sharon.garcia@cdcr.ca.gov
mailto:charles.supple@cdcr.ca.gov
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Colorado 
 
www.doc.state.co.us  
 
www.cdhs.state.co.us/jpb  

 
Rose Young, Coordinator 
Victim Services Unit 
CO Dept of Corrections 
10900 Smith Road 
Denver  CO  80239 
Phone: (303) 307 – 2225 
Fax:  (303) 307 – 2226 
E-mail:   
  rose.young@doc.state.co.us  

 
CO Board of Parole 
   Same contact as adult corrections. 

 
Spiro Koinis 
Victim Services Coordinator 
CO Dept of Human Services, 
Division of Youth Corrections 
4255 South Knox Court 
Denver, CO  80236 
Phone:  (303) 866 – 7852 
Fax:   (303) 866 – 7982 
E-mail:  spiro.koinis@state.co.us  

 
Sharon Behl, M.A., L.P.C. 
Victim Services Coordinator 
Juvenile Parole Board 
1575 Sherman Street, 1st Floor 
Denver, CO  80203 
Phone:  (303) 866 – 4975 
Fax:   (303) 866 – 5024 
E-mail:   
 

 
Connecticut 
 
www.ct.gov/doc  

 
John Duffey, Counselor Supervisor 
Victim Service Unit 
CT Dept of Correction 
24 Wolcott Hill Road 
Weathersfield  CT  06109 
Phone: (888) 869 – 7057 
  (860) 297 – 6584 
Fax:  (860) 297 – 6685 
E-mail:  John.Duffey@po.state.ct.us  

 
CT Board of Parole 
   No identified victim services. 

 
CT Dept of Children & Families, 
Juvenile Justice Division 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

 
Delaware 
 
www.state.de.us/correct/ 

 
Cathy Escherich 
Victim Services Coordinator 
DE Dept of Correction 
245 McKee Road 
Dover  DE  19904 
Phone: (302) 857 – 5287 
Fax:  (302) 739 – 7486 
E-mail: Cathy.Escherich@state.de.us 

 
Marie “Mikee” Treml 
Victims Input Coordinator 
DE Board of Parole 
Carvel State Office Building 
820 N. French Street, 5th Floor 
Wilmington  DE  19801 
Phone: (302) 577 – 5233 
Fax:  (302) 577 – 3501 
Email:  Marie.Treml@state.de.us  
 

 
DE Dept of Services for Children, 

Youth & Their Families, 
Div of Youth Rehabilitative Services 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Juveniles paroled by individual 
institutional review committees. 

 
District of 
Columbia 
 
www.doc.dc.gov/doc  

 
Beverly H. Young 
DC Dept of Corrections 
1923 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington  DC  20001 
Phone: (202) 673 – 7316 
Fax:  (202) 332 – 1470 
E-mail: Beverly.young@dc.gov  

 
Marc Branksy 
U.S. Parole Commission 
U.S. Dept of Justice 
5550 Friendship Boulevard, Suite 420 
Chevy Chase  MD  20815 
Phone: (301) 492 – 5990 
Fax:  (301) 492 – 5307/6694 
E-mail:   

 
Chief, Alternative Detention Division 
Bureau of Court & Community 

Services 
DC Youth Services Administration 
25 M St, SW 
Washington  DC  20024 
Phone: (202) 724 – 5071 
Fax:  (202) 727 – 1067 
E-mail: Shylton@ysa.dcgov.org  

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

http://www.doc.state.co.us/
http://www.cdhs.state.co.us/jpb
mailto:rose.young@doc.state.co.us
mailto:spiro.koinis@state.co.us
http://www.ct.gov/doc
mailto:John.Duffey@po.state.ct.us
http://www.state.de.us/correct
mailto:Cathy.Escherich@state.de.us
mailto:Marie.Treml@state.de.us
http://www.doc.dc.gov//doc
mailto:Beverly.young@dc.gov
mailto:Shylton@ysa.dcgov.org
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Florida 
 
www.dc.state.fl.us  
 
www.djj.state.fl.us  

 
Gilbert Barnes 
Correctional Program Administrator 
Victim Assistance Program 
FL Dept of Corrections 
2601 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-2500 
Phone:     (850) 413-9354 
Email:  
barnes.gilbert@mail.dc.state.fl.us 
 
Joyce Hobbs 
Correctional Services Administrator 
Victim Assistance Program 
FL Dept of Corrections 
2601 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee  FL  32399-2500 
Phone: (850) 410 - 4587 
Fax:  (850) 487 – 7082 
Toll-Free: (877) 884 – 2846  
E-mail: 
  hobbs.joyce@mail.dc.state.fl.us  

 
Daphne Asbell 
Victim Services 
FL Parole Commission 
2601 Blair Stone Road 
Building C 
Tallahassee  FL  32399-2450 
Phone: (850) 488 – 3259 
Fax:  (850) 414 – 2627 
Email:  daphneasbell@fpc.state.fl.us  

 
Greg Johnson, Assistant Secretary 
Office of Prevention & Victim Services 
Florida Department of Juvenile Justice 
2737 Centerview Drive, Suite 220 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-3100 
Phone: (850) 488 – 3302  
Email:  greg.johnson@djj.state.fl.us   

 
Juvenile Victim Services defunded 
2002. 
 
 
Same contact person as Juvenile 
Corrections.  

 
Georgia 
 
www.dcor.state.ga.us  
 
www.pap.state.ga.us  

 
Shalandra D. Robertson, Director 
Office of Victim Services 
GA Corrections and Parole Board 
#2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive  SE 
Balcony Level, East Tower 
Atlanta  GA  30334 
Phone: (404) 651–  6668 
Fax:  (404) 654 – 6377 
Toll-Free: (800) 593 – 9474 
E-mail:  

 
Same as Adult Corrections.  Offices 
combined.  

 
GA Dept of Juvenile Justice 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

 
Hawaii 
 
www.hawaii.gov/psd.corr_home 

 
Lacene Terr 
Statewide Victim Services Coordinator 
HI Dept of Public Safety 
919 Ala Moana Boulevard, Room 401 
Honolulu, HI  96814 
Phone: (808) 587–  1248 
Fax:  (808) 587 – 2568 

 
HI Paroling Authority 
  No identified victim services. 

 
Devon Enesa 
Youth Services Administrator 
HI Youth Correctional Facility 
HI Office of Youth Services 
42-477 Kalanianaole Hwy 
Kailua  HI  96734 
Phone: (808) 266 – 9540/9500 

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

http://www.dc.state.fl.us/
http://www.djj.state.fl.us/
mailto:barnes.gilbert@mail.dc.state.fl.us
mailto:hobbs.joyce@mail.dc.state.fl.us
mailto:daphneasbell@fpc.state.fl.us
mailto:greg.johnson@djj.state.fl.us
http://www.dcor.state.ga.us/
http://www.pap.state.ga.us/
http://www.hawaii.gov/psd.corr_home
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E-mail:  lacene.terri@hawaii.gov  Fax:  (808) 266 – 9506 
 
Idaho 
 
www.corr.state.id.us  
 
www.djc.state.id.us  

 
VACANT 
ID Dept of Correction 
1299 N. Orchard  Suite 110 
Boise, ID  83720-0018 
Phone: (208) 658 – 2191 
E-mail:   

 
Vacant 
Management Assistant 
ID Commission of Pardons & Parole 
PO Box 83720  
Boise  ID  83720-1807 
Phone: (208) 334 – 2520 
Fax:  (208) 334 – 3501 
E-mail:    

 
ID Department of Juvenile Corrections 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

mailto:lacene.terri@hawaii.gov
http://www.corr.state.id.us/
http://www.djc.state.id.us/
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Illinois 
 
www.idoc.state.il.us  

 
Cherri Harp 
Victim Services 
IL Dept of Corrections 
1301 Concordia Court 
Springfield, IL  62701 
Phone (217) 558 – 2200 ext. 4006 
Fax:  (217) 522 – 1488 
E-mal:  cherri.harp@doc.illinois.gov 

 
Kim Boster 
Victim Advocate 
IL Prisoner Review Board 
319 E. Madison, Suite A 
Springfield, IL  62701 
Phone: (217) 782 – 3884 
Fax:  (217) 524 – 0012 
E-mail:  kim.boster@illinois.gov  

 
Same contact as adult corrections. IL 
DOC operates adult and juvenile 
corrections. 
 

 
IL Prisoner Review Board* 
   No identified victim services. 
 
*Paroling authority for both adult 
and 
  juvenile offenders. 

 
Indiana 
 
www.ai.org/indcorrection   
 
www.state.in.us/fssa/  

 
Brent Myers 
Program Coordinator 
Victim-Witness Resource Services 
IN Dept of Corrections 
I302 West Washington Street 
IGCS, E329 
Indianapolis  IN  46204-2738 
Phone: (317) 233 – 8648 
Fax:  (317) 234 – 2960 
E-mail:   bmyers@doc.in.gov  

 
Same contact as adult corrections. 

 
Same contact as adult corrections. IN 
DOC operates adult and juvenile 
corrections. 
 

 
IN Juvenile Parole Committee 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Iowa 
 
www.doc.state.ia.us   

 
Mary P. Roche, LMHC 
Victim & Restorative Justice Programs 
IA Dept of Corrections 
510 East 12th Street – Jessie Parker 
Bldg. 
Des Moines  IA  50319 
Phone: (515) 725 – 5716 
E-mail: mary.roche@iowa.gov  

 
Sarah Harms, Victim Coordinator 
IA Board of Parole 
510 East 12th  
Des Moines  IA  50319 
Phone: (515) 725 – 5761  
Fax:  (515) 725 – 5762 
Email:    sarah.harms@ibop.state.ia.us  

 
IA Dept of Human Services, 
Div of Adult, Children & Family 
Services 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

http://www.idoc.state.il.us/
mailto:cherri.harp@doc.illinois.gov
mailto:kim.boster@illinois.gov
http://www.ai.org/indcorrection
http://www.state.in.us/fssa/
mailto:ddempsey@doc.in.gov
http://www.doc.state.ia.us/
mailto:mary.roche@iowa.gov
mailto:sarah.harms@ibop.state.ia.us
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Kansas 
 
www.docnet.dc.state.ks.us   
 
www.ink.org/public/kjja  

 
Jennie Marsh 
Victim Services Director 
KS Dept of Corrections 
900 SW Jackson 
Topeka  KS  66612 
Phone: (785) 296 – 7429 
Fax:  (785) 296 – 3323 
E-mail:    jenniew@doc.ks.gov  

 
KS Parole Board 
   Same contact as adult corrections. 
 

 
KS Juvenile Justice Authority 
   No identified victim services. 

 
KJJA Commissioner or 
superintendent of the juvenile 
facility determines release date for 
juvenile offenders. 

 
Kentucky 
 
www.corrections.ky.gov 
 
www.justice.ky.gov/parolebd  

 
Tammy Lou Johnson, Victim Advocate 
KY Dept of Corrections 
Office of Victim Services 
275 East Main Street 
P.O. Box 2400 
Frankfort  KY  40602-2400 
Phone: (502) 564 – 5061 x 309 
Fax:  (502) 564 – 5642 
E-mail:  Tammylou.johnson@ky.gov  
 
Kristin Smith, Program Manager 
VINE 
275 East Main Street – Room G-46 
P.O. Box 2400 
Frankfort  KY  40602-2400 
Phone: (502) 564 – 5061 
E-mail:  Kristin.Smith@ky.gov 

 
Mesha Rogers 
Victim Advocate (does some juvenile 
notification also) 
KY Parole Board 
PO Box 2400 
Frankfort  KY  40602-2400 
Phone: (502) 564 – 3620 
Fax:  (502) 564 – 8995 
Email:  mesha.rogers@ky.gov  
 

 
KY Dept of Juvenile Justice 
   No identified victim services.  

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

 
Louisiana 
 
www.doc.louisiana.gov 

 
Jean S. Wall, Director 
Crime Victims Services Bureau 
LA Dept of Public Safety & 

Corrections 
504 Mayflower Street 
Baton Rouge  LA  70802 
Phone: (225) 342 – 1056 
Fax:  (225) 342 – 3095 
E-mail:  jwall@corrections.state.la.us  

 
Same as adult corrections.   
 

 
Yolanda M. Ellis 
Crime Victim Services Bureau 
LA Office of Youth Development 
P.O. Box 66458 
Baton Rouge, LA  70896 
Phone: (225) 287 – 7942 
Fax:  (225) 287 – 7969 
E-mail:  yellis@oyd.louisiana.gov  

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

http://www.docnet.dc.state.ks.us/
http://www.ink.org/public/kjja
mailto:jenniew@doc.ks.gov
http://www.corrections.ky.gov/
http://www.justice.ky.gov/parolebd
mailto:Tammylou.haynes@ky.gov
mailto:Kristin.Smith@ky.gov
mailto:mesha.rogers@ky.gov
http://www.corrections.state.la.us/
mailto:jwall@corrections.state.la.us
mailto:yellis@oyd.louisiana.gov
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Maine 
 
www.state.me.us/corrections/  

 
Denise Giles 
Victim Services Coordinator 
ME Dept of Corrections 
111 SHS 
Augusta  ME  04333-0111 
Phone: (207) 287 – 4385 
Fax:  (207) 287 – 4370 
E-mail: Denise.Giles@maine.gov  

 
ME Parole Board* 
  Same contact as adult corrections. 
 
*Hears pre-1976 adult cases of parole 
and juvenile violation cases. Those 
sentenced under the Criminal Code, 
effective 5/1/76, have flat sentences 
and no parole. 

 
*ME DOC operates adult and juvenile 
corrections. 

 
Same contact as juvenile 
corrections. 
 

 
Maryland 
 
www.dpscs.state.md.us  
 
www.dpscs.state.md.us/pnp  
 
www.djj.state.md.us 

 
Debra Neighoff 
Victim Services Director 
MD Division of Correction 
Headquarters 
6776 Reisterstown Road, Suite 310 
Baltimore, MD  21215 
Phone: (410) 585 – 3331 
Fax:  (410) 764 – 5116 
E-mail:  dneighoff@dpscs.state.md.us  
 
  

 
Anita McKoy 
Victim Services Manager 
MD Division of Parole and Probation 
6776 Reisterstown Road, Suite 212-B 
Baltimore, MD  21215 
Phone: (410) 585 – 3517 
Fax:  (410) 318 – 8645 
Email:  amckoy@dpscs.state.md.us  
 
Kathleen Stevens and Robin Ballard 
Victim Information Coordinator 
MD Parole Commission 
6776 Reisterstown Road 
Suite 307 
Baltimore  MD  21215-2341 
Phone: (410) 585 –  3200 
Fax:  (410) 764 – 4355 
Email: RBallard@dpscs.state.md.us 

 
Jessica Dickerson, Director 
Victim Services 
MD Dept of Juvenile Justice 
One Center Plaza 
120 West Fayette St 
Baltimore  MD  21201 
Phone: (410) 230 – 3105 
Fax:  (410) 333 – 4198 
E-mail:  

 
Same contact as juvenile 
corrections. 
 
Release of juvenile offenders 
determined by institutional staff and 
aftercare worker assigned at time of 
commitment. 

 
Massachusetts 
 
www.mass.gov  

 
Erin Gaffney, Director 
Victim Services Unit 
MA Dept of Correction 
999 Barretts Mill Road 
West Concord  MA  01742 
Phone: (978) 369 – 3618 
Fax:  (617) 727 – 8607 
E-mail:     ECGaffney@doc.state.ma.us  

 
Diane Coffey 
Victims Service Unit 
MA Parole Board 
12 Mercer Road 
Natick, MA  01760 
Phone: (508) 650-4500 
Fax:  (508) 650-4599 
E-mail:     

 
Marie-Elena Edwards, Director 
Victim Services 
MA Dept of Youth Services 
27 Wormwood St, Suite 400 
Boston  MA  02210 
Phone: (617) 960  – 3299 
Fax:  (617) 727 – 0696 
E-mail:   Marie-
Elena.Edwards@massmail.state.ma.us 

 
Same contact as juvenile 
corrections.  

http://www.state.me.us/corrections/
mailto:Denise.Giles@maine.gov
http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/
http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/pnp
http://www.djj.state.md.us/
mailto:dneighoff@dpscs.state.md.us
mailto:jevans@dpscs.state.md.us
mailto:RBallard@dpscs.state.md.us
http://www.mass.gov/
mailto:ECGaffney@doc.state.ma.us
mailto:Marie-Elena.Edwards@massmail.state.ma.us
mailto:Marie-Elena.Edwards@massmail.state.ma.us
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Michigan 
 
www.michigan.gov/corrections  

 
Ruth Schueller, Coordinator 
Crime Victim Notification 
MI Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 30003 
Lansing  MI  48909 
Phone: (517) 335 – 1381 
Fax:  (517) 241 – 0536 
E-mail:     schuelrm@michigan.gov  

 
MI Parole Board 
   Same contact as adult corrections. 
MI DOC administers MI Parole Board. 
 

 
MI Family Independence Agency, 
Child & Famiy Services 
Administration, 
Office of Juvenile Justice 
   No identified victim services.  

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

 
Minnesota 
 
www.corr.state.mn.us  

 
Lydia L. Newlin 
Minnesota Department of Corrections 
1450 Energy Park Drive, Ste. 200 
St. Paul, MN  55082 
Phone:  (651) 642 – 0468 
Fax: 
Email:  LNewlin@doc.state.mn.us  

 
Same as adult corrections. 
Commissioner of Corrections has 
responsibility for setting conditions of 
supervised release for adults, and has 
delegated this responsibility to the 
Hearings & Release Unit. The 
Commissioner also has responsibility 
for determining parole for life-
sentenced inmates.  

 
Same as adult corrections. Both adult 
and juvenile corrections come under 
MN DOC. 

 
Same as adult corrections. 
Commissioner has responsibility for 
granting parole to juvenile offenders 
committed to the custody of MN 
DOC. 

 
Mississippi 
 
www.mdoc.state.ms.us/victims
_of_crime.htm   

 
Melinda L. Box, Director 
Division of Victim Services 
MS Dept of Corrections 
723 North President Street 
Jackson  MS  39202-3097 
Phone: (601) 359 – 5628 
  (866) 522 – 4087 
Fax:  (601) 359 – 5719 
E-mail:     mbox@mdoc.state.ms.us    
and victimservices@mdoc.state.ms.us 

 
MS Parole Board  
      No identified victim services. 

 
MS Dept of Human Services, 
Division of Youth Services 
   No identified victim services.  

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

 
Missouri 
 
www.doc.missouri.gov   
 
www.dss.state.mo.us/dys  

 
Kay Crockett 
Victim Service Coordinator 
MO Dept of Corrections 
2729 Plaza Drive 
Jefferson City  MO 15109 
Phone: (573) 526 – 0546 
Fax:  (573) 751 – 4099 
E-mail:    Kay.crockett@doc.mo.gov  

 
MO Board of Probation & Parole 
   Same contact as adult corrections. 
MO Board of Probation & Parole 
under the supervision of MO DOC. 

 
MO Dept of Social Services, 
Division of Youth Services 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Juvenile parole determined by the 
circuit courts. 

http://www.michigan.gov/corrections
mailto:schuelrm@michigan.gov
http://www.corr.state.mn.us/
mailto:LNewlin@doc.state.mn.us
http://www.mdoc.state.ms.us/victims_of_crime.htm
http://www.mdoc.state.ms.us/victims_of_crime.htm
mailto:mbox@mdoc.state.ms.us
mailto:victimservices@mdoc.state.ms.us
http://www.doc.missouri.gov/
http://www.dss.state.mo.us/dys
mailto:Kay.crockett@doc.mo.gov
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Montana 
 
www.cor.state.mt.us  

 
Sally Hilander 
Victim Information Specialist & 
Restorative Justice Manager 
MT Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 201301 
Helena  MT  59620-1301 
Phone: (406) 444 – 7461 
Fax:  (406) 444 – 4920 
Email:  shilander@mt.gov  

 
Craig Thomas, Executive Director 
Montana Board of Pardons & Parole 
300 Maryland Avenue 
Deer Lodge, MT  59722 
Phone: (406) 846 – 1404 
Fax:  (406) 846 – 3512 
Email:  crthomasr@mt.gov  

 
Julie Buchman, Administrative 
Support 
Youth Services Division 
MT Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 201301 
Helena  MT  59620-1301 
Phone: (406) 444 – 6551 
Fax:  (406) 444 – 4920 
Email:   

 
Gloria Soja 
Deputy Compact Administrator 
Youth Community Services Bureau 
MT Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 201301 
Helena  MT  59620-1301 
Phone: (406) 444 – 6409 
Fax:  (406) 444 – 0522 
Email:  gsoja@mt.gov  

 
Nebraska 
 
www.corrections.state.ne.us  
 
www.state.ne.us/jus/jusindex  

 
Elizabeth Jeanette 
Victim Services Coordinator  
Victim Services Program 
NE Dept of Correctional Services 
PO Box 94661 
Lincoln  NE  68509-4661 
Phone: (402) 432 -  5182 
Fax:  (402) 479 – 5848 
E-mail:     
elizabeth.jeanette@nebraska.gov  

 
NE Board of Parole 
   Same as Adult Correctional Victim 
Services. 

 
NE Health & Human Services Agency, 
Protection & Safety Division 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Release dates of juvenile offenders 
granted at the discretion of 
superintendents at the institutional 
level in cooperation with the 
Juvenile Service Office/Case 
Manager.  

 
Nevada 
 
www.doc.nv.gov 
 
www.parole.nv.gov 
 

 
Traci R. Dory 
Victim Services Officer 
NV Dept of Corrections 
P.O. Box 7011 
Carson City  NV  89702 
Phone: (775) 887 – 3393 
Fax:  (775) 887 – 3253 
E-mail:     tdory@doc.nv.gov   

 
Monica Howk 
Victim Services Coordinator 
NV Board of Parole Commissioners 
1667 Old Hot Springs Road Suite A 
Carson City, NV  89706-0677 
Phone:  (775) 684 – 2684 
Fax:  (775)  684 – 2689 
Email:  mhowk@parole.nv.gov  

 
NV Dept of Human Resources, 
Div of Child & Family Services, 
Youth Corrections 
   No identified victim services. 

 
NV Youth Parole Bureau 
   No identified victim services. 

 
New Hampshire 
 
www.nh.gov/nhdoc  

 
Peter A. Michaud 
Victim Services Coordinator 
NH Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 1806 
Concord  NH  03302-1806 
Phone: (603) 271 –  1937 
Fax:  (603) 271 – 5639 
E-mail:   
pemichaud@nhdoc.state.nh.us  

 
NH Board of Parole 
  Same contact as adult corrections. 
DOC Victim Services Section provides 
parole victim services. 

 
NH Dept of Youth Development 
Services 
   No identified victim services.  

 
NH Juvenile Parole Board 
   No identified victim services. 

http://www.corr.state.mt.us/
mailto:shilander@mt.gov
mailto:crthomasr@mt.gov
mailto:gsoja@mt.gov
http://www.corrections.state.ne.us/
http://www.state.ne.us/jus/jusindex
mailto:stenabeltz@dcs.state.ne.us
http://www.doc.nv.gov/
http://www.parole.nv.gov/
mailto:tdory@doc.nv.gov
mailto:mhowk@parole.nv.gov
http://www.nh.gov/nhdoc
mailto:pmichaud@nhdoc.state.nh.us
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New Jersey 
 
www.state.nj.us/corrections  

 
Marguerite (Maggie) Silva, Supervisor 
Office of Victim Services 
NJ Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 863 
Trenton  NJ  08625 
Phone: (609) 943 – 5390 
Fax:  (609) 984 – 4635 
E-mail: 
marguerite.silva@doc.state.nj.us 
  
Anissa Jett, Program Assistant 
Phone: (609) 943 – 5239 
Fax:  (609) 984 – 4635 
E-mail: anissa.jett@doc.state.nj.us 
  

 
Cheryl Cappilano, Director 
Victim Services/Input Unit 
NJ State Parole Board 
CN 862 
Trenton  NJ  08625 
Phone: (609) 292 – 4257 
Fax:  (609) 984 – 2188 

 
NJ Dept of Law & Public Safety, 
Juvenile Justice Commission 
   No identified victim services.  

 
Same contact as the adult parole. 
NJ State Parole Board is the 
paroling authority for juvenile and 
adult offenders. 

 
New Mexico 
 
www.corrections.state.nm.us   
 
www.cyfabq.cyfd.state.nm.us  

 
Francine Garcia 
Victim Services Coordinator 
NM Dept of Corrections 
Building A, 4337 State Road 14 
Santa Fe  NM  87505 
Phone: (505) 827 – 8660 
Fax:  (505) 827 – 8220 
E-mail: francine.garcia@state.nm.us   

 
NM Adult Parole Board 
   No identified victim services. 

 
NM Children, Youth & Families Dept, 
Juvenile Justice Division 
   No identified victim services. 

 
NM Juvenile Parole Board 
   No identified victim services. 

 
New York 
 
www.docs.state.ny.us  
 
www.dfy.state.ny.us  

 
Janet Koupash, Director 
Office of Victim Services 
NY State Dept of Corrections 
1220 Washington Avenue - Bldg 2 
Albany  NY  12226 
Phone: (518) 402 –  6600 
Fax:  (518) 402 – 6618 
E-mail:   
    jgkoupash@docs.state.ny.us  

 
 
Victim Impact Unit 
NY State Division of Parole 
97 Central Avenue 
Albany  NY  12206 
Phone: (518) 473 – 1144 
Email:   

 
 
NY State Office of Children & Family 

Services 
52 Washington Street 
Rensselaer  NY  12144 
Phone: (518) 486 –  6766 
Fax:  (518) 486 – 7196 
E-mail:  

 
Same contact as juvenile 
corrections. 

http://www.state.nj.us/corrections
mailto:marguerite.silva@doc.state.nj.us
mailto:anissa.jett@doc.state.nj.us
http://www.corrections.state.nm.us/
http://www.cyfabq.cyfd.state.nm.us/
mailto:Gerges.Scott@state.nm.us
http://www.docs.state.ny.us/
http://www.dfy.state.ny.us/
mailto:jgkoupash@docs.state.ny.us
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North Carolina 
 
www.doc.state.nc.us  

 
Sandy Dixon, Director 
Office of Victim Services 
NC Dept of Correction 
2020 Yonkers Road, 4223 MSC 
Raleigh  NC  27699-4223 
Phone: (919) 716 – 3681 
Fax:  (919) 716 – 3966 
E-mail:     sdixon@doc.state.nc.us    

 
NC Post-Release Supervision & 

Parole Commission 
   Same contact as adult corrections. 
DOC Victim Services Section provides 
parole victim services, although the 
PRSPC is an autonomous body. 

 
NC Office of Juvenile Justice 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

 
North Dakota 
 
www.state.nd.us/docr  

 
Heidi Francis, Crime Victim Coordinator 
Field Services Division 
ND Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 5521 
Bismarck  ND  58506-5521 
Phone: (701) 328 – 6183 
Fax:  (701) 328 – 6786 
E-mail:     hfrancis@nd.gov  

 
ND Parole Board 
   Same as adult corrections 
 

 
VACANT 
Victim Notification Coordinator 
ND Division of Juvenile Services 
Black Building 
118 Broadway, Suite 200 
Fargo  ND  58102 
Phone: (701) 239 – 7100 
Fax:  (701) 239 – 7102 
E-mail:  

 
Same contact as juvenile 
corrections. 

 
Ohio 
 
www.drc.state.oh.us  
 
www.dys.ohio.gov   

 
Karin J. Ho, Administrator 
Office of Victim Services 
OH Dept of Rehabilitation & 

Correction 
770 West Broad Street 
Columbus  OH  43222-1419 
Phone: (614) 728 – 9947 
Fax:  (614) 728 – 1980 
E-mail:    karin.ho@odrc.state.oh.us  

 
OH Adult Parole Authority 
   Same contact as adult corrections.   
  APA is a part of the OH DRC. 
 

 
Bruce Adams 
Office of Victim Services 
OH Dept of Youth Services 
51 North High Street, 3rd Floor 
Columbus  OH  43215 
Phone: (614) 644 – 6416  
Fax:  (614) 995 – 0289 
E-mail: Victim.Services@dys.ohio.gov  

 
Same contact as juvenile 
corrections.  Release Authority is 
part of the OH DYS. 

 
Oklahoma 
 
www.doc.state.ok.us  
 
www.state.ok.us/~oja 

 
VACANT 
Victim Services Coordinator 
OK Dept of Corrections 
2901 N. Classen 
Oklahoma City  OK  73106 
Phone: (405) 962 – 6142 
Fax:  (405) 962 – 6178 
E-mail: 
    

 
OK Pardon & Parole Board 
120 N. Robinson  Suite 900 W 
Oklahoma City  OK  73102 
Phone: (405) 602 – 5863 
Fax:  (405) 602 – 6437 

 
OK Office of Juvenile Affairs 
   No identified victim services. 

 
OK Juvenile Parole Board 
   No identified victim services. 

http://www.doc.state.nc.us/
mailto:sdixon@doc.state.nc.us
http://www.state.nd.us/docr
mailto:hfrancis@nd.gov
http://www.drc.state.oh.us/
http://www.dys.ohio.gov/
mailto:karin.ho@odrc.state.oh.us
mailto:Victim.Services@dys.ohio.gov
http://www.doc.state.ok.us/
http://www.state.ok.us/%7Eoja
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Oregon 
 
www.doc.state.or.us  
 
www.oya.state.or.us  

 
Karen G. Roddy 
Victim Services Coordinator 
82911 Beach Access Road 
Umatilla, OR  97882 
Phone: (541) 922-6091 
Fax:  (541) 922-2088 
E-mail:
 Karen.G.Roddy@doc.state.or.us 

 
Nancy Sellers 
OR Board of Parole & Post-Prison 

Supervision* 
2575 Center Street, NE 
Salem  OR  97310-0470 
Phone: (503) 945 – 0919 
Fax:  (503) 373 – 7558 
 
*Paroling authority for adult offenders 
committed before 11/1/89. Criminal 
courts now operate under sentencing 
guidelines. 

 
Karen Andall, Executive Assistant 
OR Youth Authority 
530 Center St, NE, Suite 200 
Salem  OR  97301-3765 
Phone: (503) 373 – 7234 
Fax:  (503) 373 – 7622 
E-mail: Karen.andall@oya.state.or.us  
 

 
Same contact as juvenile 
corrections. 

 
Pennsylvania 
 
www.cor.state.pa.us  
 
www.pbpp.state.pa.us  
 
www.ova.state.pa.us  

 
Andrew Barnes 
Director, Victim Services 
Office of the Victim Advocate 
PA Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 598 
Camp Hill  PA  17001-0598 
Phone: (717) 731 – 7060 
Fax:  (717) 731 – 7067 
E-mail:      abarnes@state.pa.us  

 
David Bever 
Acting Director, Victim Services 
Office of the Victim Advocate 
PA Board of Probation & Parole 
1101 South Front Street, Ste 5200 
Harrisburg  PA  17104 
Phone: (717) 783 – 5157 

(800) 563 – 6399 
Fax:  (717) 787 – 0867 
E-mail:      dbever@state.pa.us  
 
Carol Lavery, Victim Advocate 
Office of the Victim Advocate 
PA Board of Probation & Parole 
1101 South Front Street, Ste 5200 
Harrisburg  PA  17104-2537 
Phone: (717) 214 – 2256 
Fax:  (717) 787 – 0867 
E-mail:      clavery@state.pa.us  

 
PA Dept of Public Welfare, 
Office of Children, Youth & Families, 
Bureau of State Children & Youth 
Programs 
   No identified victim services. 

 
No paroling authority for juvenile 
offenders in PA. The Juvenile Court 
has complete and original 
jurisdiction over juvenile offenders. 

 
Rhode Island 
 
www.doc.state.ri.us  
 

 
Teresa Foley 
Professional Services Coordinator 
RI Dept of Corrections 
40 Howard Avenue 
Cranston RI  02920 
Phone: (401) 462 – 1129 
Fax:  (401) 462 – 1964 
E-mail:    tfoley@doc.state.ri.us  

 
Lisa Holley, Chair 
Varley Building, MHRH 
Cranston, RI  02920 
Phone: (401) 462-0841 
 
Maureen Trifari, Victim Advocate 
Varley Building, MHRH 
Cranston, RI  02920  

 
RI Dept of Children, Youth & Families, 
Div of Juvenile Correctional Services 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

http://www.doc.state.or.us/
http://www.oya,state.or.us/
mailto:Karen.G.Roddy@doc.state.or.us
mailto:Karen.andall@oya.state.or.us
http://www.cor.state.pa.us/
http://www.pbpp.state.pa.us/
http://www.ova.state.pa.us/
mailto:Kbuckley@state.pa.us
mailto:VSostack@state.pa.us
mailto:clavery@state.pa.us
http://www.doc.state.ri.us/
mailto:tfoley@doc.state.ri.us
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Sharon Lyman 
Victim Advocate, Sex Offender 
Phone: (401) 462-0381 
 
Fran Bolarino 
Victim Advocate, Domestic Violence 
Phone: (401) 462-5203 

Phone: (401) 462-0906 

 
South Carolina 
 
www.doc.sc.gov   
 
www.state.sc.us/ppp  
 
www.state.sc.us/djj  

 
Barbara W. Grissom, Director 
Division of Victim Services 
SC Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 21787 
Columbia  SC  29221-1787 
Phone: (803) 896 – 1733 
Fax:  (803) 896 – 5568 
E-mail: 
     grissom.barbara@doc.state.sc.us  

 
Carol Woodard, Director 
Office of Victims Services 
SC Dept of Probation, Parole & 

Pardon Services 
PO Box 50666 
Columbia  SC  29250-0666 
Phone: (803) 734 – 9367 
Fax:  (803) 734 – 9240 
E-mail:  cwoodard@ppp.state.sc.us  

 
Brett MacGargle, Director 
Office of Community Justice 
SC Dept of Juvenile Justice 
PO Box 21069 
Columbia  SC  29221-1069 
Phone: (803) 896 – 9792 
Fax:  (803) 896 – 9767 
E-mail:    Bmmacg@scdjj.net  

 
VACANT 
Victim Assistance Coordinator 
SC Board of Juvenile Parole 
100 Executive Center, Suite 103 
Columbia  SC  29210 
Phone: (803) 896 – 4766 
Fax:  (803) 896 – 5627 
Email:     

 
South Dakota 
 
www.state.sd.us/corrections  

 
Tricia Erickson 
SD Dept. of Corrections 
P.O. Box 5911 
Sioux Falls, SD 57117 
Phone:  (605) 367-5140 
Fax:  (605) 367-5584 
Email: Tricia.Erickson@state.sd.us  

 
SD Board of Pardons & Parole 
   No identified victim services. 

 
SD DOC administers both adult and 
juvenile corrections. 

 
Juvenile offenders discharged upon 
recommendation of superintendent 
of the facility and upon approval of 
Secretary of SD DOC. 

 

Tennessee 
 
www.state.tn.us/correction  
 
www.2.tennessee.gov/bopp/ho
me.htm  
 
www.state.tn.us/youth  

 
Sheryl DeMott 
Victim Services Director 
TN Dept of Correction 
320 Sixth Avenue North, 3rd Floor 
Nashville  TN  37243-0465 
Phone: (615) 741 – 1000 x-8145 
Fax:  (615) 741 – 1055 
E-mail:    Sheryl.DeMott@state.tn.us  

 
Cindy Jenkins 
Victim Liaison 
TN Board of Probation & Parole 
404 James Robertson Pkwy 
Suite 1300 
Nashville  TN  37243-0850 
Phone: (615) 741 – 1150 
Email:  victim.witness@state.tn.us or 
Cindy.Jenkins@state.tn.us  

 
Isiah Daivs, Victims Rights Liaison 
TN Dept of Children’s Services 
Division of Juvenile Justice 
Cordell Hull Bldg, 9th Floor 
436 Sixth Avenue North 
Nashville, TN  37243 
Phone: (615) 741 – 9725 
Fax:  (615) 253 – 1717 
E-mail: isiah.davis@state.tn.us  

 
No juvenile parole board. 

http://www.doc.sc.gov/
http://www.state.sc.us/ppp
http://www.state.sc.us/djj
mailto:grissom.barbara@doc.state.sc.us
mailto:cwoodard@ppp.state.sc.us
mailto:Bmmacg@scdjj.net
http://www.state.sd.us/corrections
mailto:Tricia.Erickson@state.sd.us
http://www.state.tn.us/correction
http://www.2.tennessee.gov/bopp/home.htm
http://www.2.tennessee.gov/bopp/home.htm
http://www.state.tn.us/youth
mailto:Sheryl.DeMott@state.tn.us
mailto:victim.witness@state.tn.us
mailto:Cindy.Jenkins@state.tn.us
mailto:isiah.davis@state.tn.us
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Texas 
 
www.tdcj.state.tx.us  
 
www.tyc.state.tx.us  

 
Angie McCowan, Director 
Victim Services Division 
TX Dept. of Criminal Justice 
8712 Shoal Creek Blvd, Suite 265 
Austin, TX  78757 
Phone: (512) 406 – 5917 
Fax:  (512) 452 – 1025 
E-mail: 
angie.mccowan@tdcj.state.tx.us 
 
Mark Odom, Deputy Director 
Victim Services Division 
TX Dept. of Criminal Justice 
8712 Shoal Creek Blvd, Suite 265 
Austin  TX  78757 
Phone: (512) 406 – 5923 
Fax:  (512) 452 – 1025 
E-mail:  mark.odom@tdcj.state.tx.us  

 
TX Board of Pardons & Parole 
   Victim services provided by the 
TDCJ Victim Services Division: 
 
Rissie Owens, Chair 
Texas Board of Pardons and Paroles 
Price Daniel Sr. Bldg. 
209 West 14th Street, Ste 500 
Austin, TX  78701 
Phone: (512) 936 – 6351 
Fax:  (512) 463 – 8120 

 
Vacant 
Victim Services 
TX Youth Commission 
PO Box 4260 
Austin  TX  78765 
Phone: (512) 424 – 6073 
Fax:  (512) 424 – 6010 
E-mail:  

 
Same contact as juvenile 
corrections. 

 
Utah 
 
www.cr.ex.state.ut.us  
 
www.hsdyc.state.ut.us  

 
VACANT 
Victim Services 
UT Dept of Corrections 
14717 Minuteman Dr 
Draper  UT  84020 
Phone: (801) 545 – 5899 
Fax:  (801) 545 – 5726 
E-mail:      

 
Shanna Wettstine 
Victim Coordinator 
UT Board of Pardons & Parole 
448 East 6400 South 
Suite 300 
Murray  UT  84107 
Phone: (801) 261 – 6464 
Email:  swettste@utah.gov  
 

 
UT Dept of Human Services, 
Division of Youth Corrections 
   No identified victim services. 

 
UT Youth Parole Authority 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Vermont 
 
www.doc.state.vt.us  

 
Amy Holloway, Director 
Victim Services 
VT Dept of Corrections 
103 South Main Street 
Waterbury  VT  05671-1001 
Phone: (802) 241 – 2302 
Fax:  (802) 241 – 2565 
E-mail:    
amy.holloway@ahs.state.vt.us  

 
VT Board of Parole 
   Victim Services provided by DOC 
Victim Services 

 
VT Dept of Social & Rehabilitation 
Services 
   No identified victim services. 

 
No juvenile parole system. 

http://www.tdcj.state.tx.us/
http://www.tyc.state.tx.us/
mailto:angie.mccowan@tdcj.state.tx.us
mailto:mark.odom@tdcj.state.tx.us
http://www.cr.ex.state.ut.us/
http://www.hsdyc.state.ut.us/
mailto:swettste@utah.gov
http://www.doc.state.vt.us/
mailto:amy.holloway@ahs.state.vt.us
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Virginia 
 
www.vadoc.state.va.us   

 
Wendy Lohr-Hopp, Director 
Victim Services 
VA Dept of Corrections 
6900 Atmore Dr 
Richmond  VA  23225 
Phone: (804) 674 – 3243, ext. 1156 
Fax:  (804) 674 – 3054 
E-mail:   
Wendy.Lohr-Hopp@vadoc.virginia.gov  

 
VA Parole Board 
Victim Input Program 
Becky Sirles 
Phone: (804) 674-3081, ext. 1180 
Fax:  (804) 674-3284 
E-mail: 
Becky.Sirles@vadoc.virginia.gov 

 
VA Dept of Juvenile Justice 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

 
Washington 
 
www.doc.wa.gov   
 
www.wa.gov/isrb  
 
www.wa.gov/dshs 

 
Steve Eckstrom, Manager 
Victim Services Program 
WA State Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 41119 
Olympia  WA  98504-1119 
Phone: (360) 725 – 8678 
  (800) 322 – 2201 
Fax:  (360) 586 – 9055 
E-mail:     seckstrom@doc1.wa.gov 

 
Ellen Hanegan-Cruse 
Victim Liaison 
Indeterminate Sentence Review 
Board 
P.O. Box 40907 
Olympia, WA  98504-0907 
Phone (800) 822-067 
Email:  

 
Elyse May, Program Manager 
Victim/Witness Notification Program 
WA Dept of Social & Health Services 
P.O. Box 45130 
Olympia  WA   98504-5130 
Phone: (360) 902 – 7832 
Fax:  (360) 902 – 7855 
E-mail: Mayem@dshs.wa.gov  
www.dshs.wa.gov/legrel/victimwitness  

 
Same contact as juvenile 
corrections. Juvenile offender 
release dates established by the 
residential facility. 

 
West Virginia 
 
www.wvdoc.com   

 
Sandi Jaynes 
Victim Services Manager 
WV Division of Corrections 
112 California Ave, Bldg 4, Rm 300 
Charleston  WV  25305 
Phone: (304) 558 – 2036, ext. 29 
Fax:  (304) 558 – 5934 
E-mail:    sandi.a.jaynes@wv.gov 
 

 
WV Parole Board 
   WV DOC Victim Services Division 
provides parole victim services. 

 
WV Division of Juvenile Services 
   Currently in development. 

 
Juvenile offenders return to the 
committing court for institutional 
release. 

 
Wisconsin 
 
www.wi-doc.com  
 
www.WIVictimsVOICE.org   

 
Colleen Jo Winston, Director 
Office of Victim Services & Programs 
WI Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 7925 
Madison  WI  53707-7925 
Phone: 1 – 800 – 947 – 5777 
Fax:  (608) 240 – 3353  
E-mail:  ColleenJ.Winston@wi.gov  

 
WI Parole Commission 
.  WI DOC Victim Services Division 
provides parole victim services. 
 

 
Marilyn Starczynski 
PO Box 8930 
Madison WI 53707-8930 
Phone 608-240-5930 or  
Phone: 1 – 866 – 792 – 6677 
 

 
Shelley Hagan 
Office of Juvenile Offender Review 
Division of Juvenile Corrections 
WI Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 8930 
Madison  WI  53708-8930 
Phone: (608) 240 – 5918 
 

http://www.vadoc.state.va.us/
mailto:Wendy.Lohr-Hopp@vadoc.virginia.gov
mailto:Becky.Sirles@vadoc.virginia.gov
http://www.doc.wa.gov/
http://www.wa.gov/isrb
http://www.wa.gov/dshs
mailto:seckstrom@doc1.wa.gov
mailto:Mayem@dshs.wa.gov
http://www.dshs.wa.gov/legrel/victimwitness
http://www.wvdoc.com/
mailto:sandi.a.jaynes@wv.gov
http://www.wi-doc.com/
http://www.wivictimsvoice.org/
mailto:ColleenJ.Winston@wi.gov
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Wyoming 
 
www.doc.state.wy.us/correctio
ns/asp   

 
Carol DuQuoin, Supervisor 
Victim Notification Program 
WY Dept of Corrections 
700 W. 21st St 
Cheyenne  WY  82002 
Phone: (307) 777 – 7405 
Fax:  (307) 777 – 7479 
Email:  cduquo@wdoc.state.wy.us   

 
Brandy Finley 
Victim Services Coordinator 
WY Board of Parole 
 
Phone: (307) 777 – 5444 
Fax:  (307) 777 – 5386 
Email:  bfinle@state.wy.us  

 
WY Dept of Family Services, 
Division of Juvenile Services 
   No identified victim services. 

 
Same as juvenile corrections. 

 
American Samoa 

 
Chief Laumoli 
Department of Public Safety 
PO Box 1086 
Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799 
Phone: (684) 633 – 1111 
Fax:  (684) 633 – 7296 
E-mail:    lau.59@hotmail.com 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Guam 

 
Linda M. Ortiz 
CSW III 
Guam Dept of Corrections 
PO Box 3236 
Hagatna  GU  96932 
Phone: (671) 734 – 2459 
Fax:  (671) 734 – 4490 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Puerto Rico 

 
Ginet Clivilles-Rivera 
Population Management Director 
Administration of Corrections 
PO Box 71308 
San Juan  PR  00936 
Phone: (787) 273 – 0515 
Fax:  (787) 792 – 2877 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Federal Bureau of 
Prisons 
 
www.bop.gov  

 
Claudia Hill, Assistant Administrator 
Correctional Programs 
Federal Bureau of Prisons 
320 First Street NW 
Washington  DC  20534 
Phone: (202) 307 – 0222 
Fax:  (202) 305 – 4847 

 
 

 
 

 
 

http://www.doc.state.wy.us/corrections/asp
http://www.doc.state.wy.us/corrections/asp
mailto:cduquo@wdoc.state.wy.us
mailto:bfinle@state.wy.us
mailto:lau.59@hotmail.com
http://www.bop.gov/
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U.S. Parole 
Commission 

 
Amanda Pyron 
Supervisory Victims Coordinator 
United States Parole Commission 
Phone:   (301) 492-5990 x 222 
Fax:        (301) 492-5307 
Email:  Amanda.k.pyron@usdoj.gov 
 

 
Marc Bransky 
Victim/Witness Unit 
U.S. Parole Commission 
U.S. Dept of Justice 
5550 Friendship Boulevard 
Suite 420 
Chevy Chase  MD  20815 
Phone: (301) 492 – 5990 
Fax:  (301) 492 – 5307/6694 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Federal 
Corrections & 
Supervision Div, 
Admin. Office of 
the U.S. Courts 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

mailto:Amanda.k.pyron@usdoj.gov
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AGENCY ADULT CORRECTIONS ADULT PAROLE JUVENILE CORRECTIONS JUVENILE PAROLE 
 
U.S. Dept of the Air 
Force 

 
Michael J. Beard, MSgt, USAF 
Manager, VWAP Central Repository 
HQ Air Force Security Forces 
Center/SFC 
1517 Billy Mitchell Blvd. 
Lackland AFB  TX  78236-0119 
Phone: (210) 925 – 5607 
Fax:  (210) 925 – 5411 
Toll Free: (877) 273-3098 Ext. 5607 
E-mail: michael.beard@lackland.af.mil  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U.S. Dept of the 
Army 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U.S. Dept of the 
Navy 

Charles “Steve” Shelton 
Victim & Witness Assistance 
Corrections & Programs Division 
(PERS-84) 
2 Navy Annex 
Washington  DC  20370-8400 
Phone: (901) 874 – 4459 
Fax:  (901) 874 – 2626 
E-mail: charles.shelton@navy.mil  

 
 

 
 

 
 

U.S. Marine Corps     

 

mailto:michael.beard@lackland.af.mil
mailto:charles.shelton@navy.mil

